From: Groves, Amber

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Bob Asher

Subject: RE: Characterization Plan (McBride BEH State Com #1)
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 7:42:42 AM
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Good Morning,
NMSLO agrees with NMOCD on all listed concerns.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

*My last day with NMSLO will be January 11, 2018. All ROE inquiries will need to go to Conrad Kegel
at ckegel@slo.state.nm.us. Any release that is over 10 bbls of OIL will need to be reported to Kenda
Montoya at kmontoya@slo.state.nm.us. Once my position is filled, you will be notified on who to
copy on submittals to NMOCD. It has been a pleasure working with you!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Characterization Plan (McBride BEH State Com #1)

Amber:

If you have not already received a copy from Mr. Asher, attached is an optimized smaller pdf for your
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review.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Characterization Plan (McBride BEH State Com #1)

Good Morning,
| do not seem to have a copy of this for approval. Please send one for review.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Cc: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Characterization Plan (McBride BEH State Com #1)

Dear Mr. Asher:

Please address these concerns regarding the proposed delineation for 1RP-4827:
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Please be advised that in general, stockpiled blended soil for use as backfill is not an

acceptable NMOCD remedial activity.

- Based on the information written, please verify that the first depth for delineation sampling
will be taken at 1 ft. depth bgs.

- The figures showed only one sample location within the release area. Please note that more
than one sample location for delineation may be necessary.

- Laboratory analyses must demonstrate at least two depths (depth obtained and depth
maintained at least 2 ft further in depth) with permissible levels of BTEX and TPH extended.
A portion of the samples must be submitted for laboratory analysis of chloride
concentrations using EPA Method 300.

- If CP-3 or NE/NW excavation corner samples are above permissible levels, delineation must

be extended laterally.

All laboratory analyses should have accompanying field data.

Please confirm or inform for clarification.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Characterization Plan (McBride BEH State Com #1)

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: Characterization Plan (McBride BEH State Com #1)

**External email. Use caution.**
Mr. Asher:

Please resubmit. The document is incomplete.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: Characterization Plan (McBride BEH State Com #1)

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob”” Asher
Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

éeug resources
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